From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 9/6/2012 4:55:42 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Thought Leaders Series - Gavin Newsom

What??7? ©

| ran a serious organization here, mister!! And this is a serious subject.

Btw, | really need to get out there and speak on behalf of the Commission. You need to help me!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 4:52 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: Thought Leaders Series - Gavin Newsom

Boy, he really doesn’t have anything to do.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 2:42 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Prusnek, Brian C; WBlattner@ SempraUtilities.com; Michael. Hoover@sce.com;
Les. Starck@sce.com; dskopec@semprautilities.com; JOHNSON, RHONDA J

Subject: FW: Thought Leaders Series - Gavin Newsom

Much much more info to come, but wanted to send you the date in case you are interested in attending.

From: Zafar, Marzia

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 11:52 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Thought Leaders Series - Gavin Newsom
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Hello,

Our next Thought Leaders session will be held on Friday, October 26th. Our keynote speaker and
moderator is Lt Governor, Gavin Newsom.

The topic will be: Green Economy Partnerships — This discussion will introduce the strategic
public/private partnerships focused on developing the green economy in California. Green Economy
Fartnerships will highlight partnerships between multiple stakeholders such as: utilities, government,
industry, labor, educators, and investors who are aimed at leveraging limited resources and removing
barriers in an effort to drive sustainable economic, environmental and societal benefits.

Keynote speaker & Moderator will be Gavin Newsom, Lieutenant Governor, State of California

Panelists:

00 Nancy Pfund, Managing Partner, DBL Investors

00 Doug Avery, CALCTP Manager, Southern California Edison

D00 Tim Rainey, Executive Director, California Workforce Investment Board

PPLD's Devia Singh has also written a paper on one aspect of the Green Economy -~ please see
attached. We will send additional information as we get closer to the date, but in the meantime, please
mark your calendars for Friday, October 26 from 1:30pm to 3:30pm in the CPUC Auditorium.

Regards,

SB GT&S 0193319



Marzia
Interim Director, Policy & Planning Division

CrUc

Marzia Zatar — Califorrnia Public Utilities Commission — Zaf@cpuc.ca.qov — 415-703-

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 18am more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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